In Memory of Rev. Boyd McCall

September 29th, 1888 - April 10th, 1958

The Bristow Chapel started back in the early 1900’s, in an old saw mill just across the road from it’s
present location. The preaching was anointed and the congregation freely worshipped the Lord. The
church soon out grew the saw mill so the good people of the Bristow Community decided to build a
permanent church. They were able to use some of the lumber from the old saw mill for the floor joists
In the new building to get started. This effort was spearheaded by Rev. Boyd McCall and his right
hand man, Elisha Sports.

Once the church was completed, Rev. McCall preached the first sermon in the year of 1912. He
continued to minister and serve the church faithfully until he became bedridden in 1955. Many
remember him as being a good man that preached the word and lived by the word. This church is still
here today from the work he started with all the People of the Bristow Community.

The church has continued to stand and serve this community as a lighthouse for those seeking the
Love of God. Many have come and gone since, but God’s Word is still being preached.

“The grass withereth, the flower fadeth: but the word of our God shall stand for ever” Isa. 40:8

Listed below are the pastors who have served at the church since its inception.

® Rev. Richard Grice Rev. Ernest Meggs . Rev. Tommie McCall

1955-1960 1960-1962 " 1962-1964 ®

® Rev. Ernest Meggs Rev. Buck Gray - Rev. Laverne Ard
1964-1995 1995-2000 | " 2000-2015

® Rev Trey Martin
' 2015-Present




